






























































RESOLUTION NO. 25-22 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING THE POLLING PLACES FOR 2022 

 WHEREAS, the legislature of the State of Minnesota has been redistricted; and 

 WHEREAS, Minnesota Statue section 204B.14, subd.3 (d) requires that precinct 
boundaries must be reestablished within 60 days of when the legislature has been redistricted 
or at least 19 weeks before the state primary election, whichever comes first; 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of North Mankato, 
County of Nicollet, and State of Minnesota hereby establishes the boundaries of the voting 
precincts and polling places as follows: 

  Precinct 1  St. Paul’s Lutheran Church 
     304 Monroe Avenue 
     That part of the City lying west of the river and east of  
     Center Street 
 
  Precinct 2  Holy Rosary School 
     546 Grant Avenue 
     That part of the City lying west of Center Street and east of 
     Lake Street 
 
  Precinct 3  Municipal Building, Council Chambers 
     1001 Belgrade Avenue 
     That part of the City Lying West of Lake Street North of Lee 
     Boulevard and South of Highway 14 
 
  Precinct 4  River Ridge Evangelical Church 
     350 Carol Court 
     That part of the City lying south of Lee Blvd and Dream  
     Drive East 
 
  Precinct 5  Peace Lutheran Church 
     2090 Commerce Drive 
     That part of the City lying North of Dream Drive, West of  
     Lookout Drive and South of Highway 14 
 
  Precinct 6  Fire Station No. 2 
     1825 Howard Drive 
     That part of the City Lying North of Highway 14 and South  
     of Carlson Drive and Country Side Drive 



  Precinct 7  South Central Services Cooperative 
     2075 Lookout Drive 
     That part of the City Lying North of Carlson Drive and  
     Country Side Drive 
 
  Precinct 30  204  South 5th Street  
     Mankato, MN 56001 
     Mail Ballot 
     200 and 202 West Lind Street 
 
Adopted by the City Council of the City of North Mankato, County of Nicollet, State of 
Minnesota, this the 7th day of March 2022. 
 
             
       Mayor 
 
      
ATTEST 





































































RESOLUTION NO. 28-22 
 
RESOLUTION DECLARING COST TO BE ASSESSED, AND ORDERING PREPARATION 

OF PROPOSED ASSESSMENT 
PROJECT NO. 21-06 ABCDEF MCKINLEY AVENUE STREET & UTILITY 

IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 
 

WHEREAS, bids have been received for the Project No. 21-06 ABCDEF McKinley 
Avenue Street & Utility Improvement Project, and the estimated cost for such improvement, 
including contingencies, is $1,449,000.00, and the expenses incurred or to be incurred in the 
making of such improvement amount to $295,000.00, so that the total cost of the improvement 
will be $1,744,000.00. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA, that the portion of the cost of such improvement to be 
paid by the City is hereby declared to be $1,313,832.82, and the portion of the cost to be assessed 
against benefited property owners is declared to be $430,167.18, and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that assessments shall be payable in equal annual installments 
extending over a period of 15 years, the first of the installments to be payable on or before the 
first Monday in January 2023 and shall bear interest at the rate of two percent (2%) greater than 
the average coupon interest rate of the bonds, rounded to the nearest quarter of a percent, from 
the date specified in the assessment resolution and notices. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Clerk, with the assistance of the City Engineer, 
shall forthwith calculate the proper amount to be specially assessed for such improvement 
against every assessable lot, piece or parcel of land within the district affected, without regard to 
cash valuation, as provided by law, and he/she shall file a copy of such proposed assessment in 
his/her office for public inspection. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Clerk shall upon the completion of such proposed 
assessment, notify the City Council thereof. 
 

Adopted by the City Council this 7th day of March 2022. 
 
 

________________________________ 
Mayor 

 
Attest: 
 
________________________________City Clerk 
 



FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL - BASED ON BID PRICES

MCKINLEY AVENUENUE - SHERMAN STREET TO RANGE STREET

CITY PROJECT NO. 21-06 ABCDEF

CITY OF NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA

BMI PROJECT NO. M18.125173

(LIN FT) (EACH) (EACH) (EACH) (EACH)

LINE (LIN FT) (EACH) (EACH) $123.63 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $7,500.00

1 185571560 941 RANGE STREET JOHN GEORGE 49.50 0 0 $6,119.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,119.89 $7,500.00 $6,119.89

2 185571850 1001 RANGE STREET LORRAINE B MARDEN 55.00 1 1 $6,799.88 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $14,327.80 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

3 185571540 309 MCKINLEY AVENUE HANNAH SANDERS 82.00 1 1 $10,138.00 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $17,665.92 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

4 185571840 310 MCKINLEY AVENUE PAUL KEHR 100.00 1 1 $12,363.41 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $19,891.34 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

5 185571530 311 MCKINLEY AVENUE WILLIAM A RITTENHOUSE 50.00 1 1 $6,181.71 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $13,709.63 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

6 185571830 314 MCKINLEY AVENUE CHASTEEN GERALD - LIFE ESTATE ETAL 65.00 1 1 $8,036.22 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $15,564.14 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

7 185571820 318 MCKINLEY AVENUE DALE E HIMMELMAN 65.00 1 1 $8,036.22 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $15,564.14 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

8 185571450 321 MCKINLEY AVENUE DUSTIN MCCABE 85.00 1 1 $10,508.90 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $18,036.82 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

9 185571810 324 MCKINLEY AVENUE DONALD W SWANSON 65.00 1 1 $8,036.22 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $15,564.14 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

10 185571440 325 MCKINLEY AVENUE MAXWELL G & STEFFANEY K THOMAS 60.00 1 1 $7,418.05 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $14,945.97 $7,500.00 $5,774.00 $1,067 CREDIT FOR WATER SERVICE; $659 CREDIT FOR SIDEWALK

11 185571800 330 MCKINLEY AVENUE BRADLEY HESS 52.00 1 1 $6,428.97 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $13,956.90 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

12 185571430 331 MCKINLEY AVENUE TERRY HALLS 65.00 1 1 $8,036.22 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $15,564.14 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

13 185571790 332 MCKINLEY AVENUE CHARLES A & KAREN A JONGBLOEDT 50.00 1 1 $6,181.71 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $13,709.63 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

14 185571420 335 MCKINLEY AVENUE BUZICK ALVERNA M REV TRUST 59.50 1 1 $7,356.23 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $14,884.15 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

15 185571780 336 MCKINLEY AVENUE  LEO J & MARIE BERNARDY LE ETAL 50.00 1 1 $6,181.71 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $13,709.63 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

16 185571410 339 MCKINLEY AVENUE JON PROVOST 50.00 1 1 $6,181.71 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $13,709.63 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

17 185571770 340 MCKINLEY AVENUE GARY L GEORGE 50.00 1 1 $6,181.71 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $13,709.63 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

18 185571400 343 MCKINLEY AVENUE ASHLEY POPE 50.00 1 1 $6,181.71 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $13,709.63 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

19 185571760 1000 CROSS STREET DANIEL J WERSAL & JESSICA M KOWALSKI 50.00 1 1 $6,181.71 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $13,709.63 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

19 185571300 401 MCKINLEY AVENUE JAMES C & BETTY L WHITEOAK LE 53.90 1 1 $6,663.88 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $14,191.80 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

20 185571290 407 MCKINLEY AVENUE GARY PIPES 60.17 1 1 $7,439.06 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $14,966.99 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

21 187030050 409 MCKINLEY AVENUE MATTHEW HOBELSBERGER 50.00 1 1 $6,181.71 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $13,709.63 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

22 185572300 410 MCKINLEY AVENUE BERNARD D THOMPSON 61.00 1 1 $7,541.68 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $15,069.61 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

23 185572290 412 MCKINLEY AVENUE PAUL H LOKKEN 47.00 1 1 $5,810.80 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $13,338.73 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

24 185572280 414 MCKINLEY AVENUE JOSEPH J BOHRER 59.00 1 1 $7,294.41 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $14,822.34 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

25 187030040 415 MCKINLEY AVENUE SARA MILLER 50.00 1 1 $6,181.71 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $13,709.63 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

26 185572270 416 MCKINLEY AVENUE ROBERTS ROBYN & JOSEPH ROBERTS 44.00 1 1 $5,439.90 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $12,967.83 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

27 185572260 418 MCKINLEY AVENUE MICAH HALER 58.00 1 1 $7,170.78 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $14,698.70 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

28 187030030 419 MCKINLEY AVENUE ALBERTO LARA 50.00 1 1 $6,181.71 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $13,709.63 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

29 185572320 420 MCKINLEY AVENUE KEITH LOMAX 66.00 1 1 $8,159.85 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $15,687.78 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

30 187030020 421 MCKINLEY AVENUE RICHARD L JR & CINDY L FLYNN 50.00 1 1 $6,181.71 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $13,709.63 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

31 185572250 422 MCKINLEY AVENUE THOMAS J PIOTROWSKI 66.00 1 1 $8,159.85 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $15,687.78 $7,500.00 $6,812.00 $688 ADJUSTMENT FOR SIDEWALK

32 185572230 424 MCKINLEY AVENUE MARK K FISCHER 57.75 1 1 $7,139.87 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $14,667.79 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

33 187030010 425 MCKINLEY AVENUE C L ROSTEN FAMILY TRUST 57.10 1 1 $7,059.51 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $14,587.43 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

34 185572240 426 MCKINLEY AVENUE KARISSA JULIAR 57.75 1 1 $7,139.87 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $14,667.79 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

35 188310020 429 MCKINLEY AVENUE PAULA MICHAEL 66.00 1 1 $8,159.85 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $15,687.78 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

36 185572220 430 MCKINLEY AVENUE ABBY ZOELLMER 49.00 1 1 $6,058.07 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $13,586.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

37 188310010 433 MCKINLEY AVENUE ORMAND C REYNOLDS 66.00 1 1 $8,159.85 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $15,687.78 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

38 184530010 942 CENTER STREET JASON LUNDBERG 49.50 0 0 $6,119.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,119.89 $7,500.00 $6,119.89

39 188730010 947 CENTER STTREET JOHN FODERICK 49.50 0 0 $6,119.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,119.89 $7,500.00 $6,119.89

WATER 

SERVICE

STREET & 

UTILITY 

RECON-

STRUCT

SANITARY 

SEWER 

SERVICE

SANITARY SEWER 

MAINLINE

ASSESSABLE UNITS

SANITARY SEWER 

SERVICE

CALCULATED ASSESSMENT 

WATER SERVICE

STREET/STORM 

SEWER/STREET 

LIGHTS

WATERMAIN 

MAINLINE

PID PROPERTY ADDRESS PROPERTY OWNER NAME

TOTAL 

CALCULATED 

ASSESSMENT

MAXIMUM 

ASSESSMENT
PROPOSED 

ASSESSMENT COMMENT



FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL - BASED ON BID PRICES

MCKINLEY AVENUENUE - SHERMAN STREET TO RANGE STREET

CITY PROJECT NO. 21-06 ABCDEF

CITY OF NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA

BMI PROJECT NO. M18.125173

(LIN FT) (EACH) (EACH) (EACH) (EACH)

LINE (LIN FT) (EACH) (EACH) $123.63 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $7,500.00

WATER 

SERVICE

STREET & 

UTILITY 

RECON-

STRUCT

SANITARY 

SEWER 

SERVICE

SANITARY SEWER 

MAINLINE

ASSESSABLE UNITS

SANITARY SEWER 

SERVICE

CALCULATED ASSESSMENT 

WATER SERVICE

STREET/STORM 

SEWER/STREET 

LIGHTS

WATERMAIN 

MAINLINE

PID PROPERTY ADDRESS PROPERTY OWNER NAME

TOTAL 

CALCULATED 

ASSESSMENT

MAXIMUM 

ASSESSMENT
PROPOSED 

ASSESSMENT COMMENT

40 185572210 1004 CENTER STREET MICHAEL G & JODIE L KEINZ 50.00 0 0 $6,181.71 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,181.71 $7,500.00 $6,181.71

41 185572770 506 MCKINLEY AVENUE SHEILA YOCOM 45.00 0 0 $5,563.54 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,563.54 $7,500.00 $5,563.54

42 184240010 509 MCKINLEY AVENUE JASON HANSON 53.00 1 1 $6,552.61 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $14,080.53 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

43 185572660 512 MCKINLEY AVENUE JASON LUANGAPHAY 60.00 1 1 $7,418.05 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $14,945.97 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

44 184240020 513 MCKINLEY AVENUE BRIAN H SCHOLL 70.00 1 1 $8,654.39 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $16,182.31 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

45 185572650 516 MCKINLEY AVENUE LEVI A PARPART 40.00 1 1 $4,945.36 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $12,473.29 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

46 185572650 518 MCKINLEY AVENUE??TERRY NESS & CODY NESS 40.25 0 0 $4,976.27 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,976.27 $7,500.00 $4,976.27

47 185572630 520 MCKINLEY AVENUE TERRY NESS & CODY NESS 50.00 1 1 $6,181.71 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $13,709.63 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

48 184240030 521 MCKINLEY AVENUE CHRISTOPHER HEICHEL 65.00 1 1 $8,036.22 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $15,564.14 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

49 184240040 529 MCKINLEY AVENUE BETTY A DAUFFENBACH 65.00 1 1 $8,036.22 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $15,564.14 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

50 185572460 530 MCKINLEY AVENUE ZRT PROPERTIES LLC 46.88 1 1 $5,795.35 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $13,323.27 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

51 185572450 532 MCKINLEY AVENUE KENNETH W LLOYD 45.00 1 1 $5,563.54 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $13,091.46 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

52 185572440 536 MCKINLEY AVENUE THOMAS MAY 40.00 1 1 $4,945.36 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $12,473.29 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

53 184240050 537 MCLINLEY AVENUE AMANI HOMES LLC 50.00 1 1 $6,181.71 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $13,709.63 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

54 184240060 543 MCKINLEY AVENUE EVAN CARSTENSEN 50.00 1 1 $6,181.71 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $13,709.63 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

55 185572430 544 MCKINLEY AVENUE B & B PROPERTIES LLC 82.20 1 1 $10,162.72 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $17,690.65 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

56 184240070 547 MCKINLEY AVENUE KARL PAGEL 100.00 1 1 $12,363.41 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $19,891.34 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

57 185572420 548 MCKINLEY AVENUE LADDIE MIRO & LISA DARLENE DOSEDEL 41.13 1 1 $5,084.45 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $12,612.38 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

58 184240080 549 MCKINLEY AVENUE RICKELL NIELSON 50.00 1 1 $6,181.71 $1,603.77 $1,681.13 $2,231.70 $2,011.32 $13,709.63 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

3364.12 53 53 $415,920.00 $85,000.00 $89,100.00 $118,280.00 $106,600.00 $814,900.00 $430,167.18










































































































	Agenda #6. Approval of Council Minutes from the February 22, 2022, Council Meeting.
	Agenda #7. Approval of Council Work Session Minutes from the February 28, 2022, Council Meeting.
	Agenda #8. Approval of Special Council Minutes from the February 28, 2022, Council Meeting.
	Agenda #9. Public Hearing, 7 p.m. Consider Amending City Code Chapter 11: Precinct Boundaries.
	Agenda #10A. Bills and Appropriations.
	Agenda #10B. Consider Resolution Approving Donations/Contributions/Grants.
	Agenda #10C. Consider Approving Development Agreement for Burnetts Ravine Ridge No. 7.
	Agenda #12A. Consider Ordinance No. 148 An Ordinance of North Mankato, Minnesota Amending North Mankato City Code Chapter 11.01 Precinct Boundaries.
	Agenda #12B. Consider Resolution Establishing Precincts and Polling Places.
	Agenda #12C. Receive Update on the MAPO Highway 169 Corridor Study. (Angie Bersaw, Bolton and Menk)
	Agenda #12D. Consider Resolution of Support for the Mankato/North Mankato Area Planning Organization (MAPO) Highway 169 Corridor Study.
	Agenda #12E. Consider Resolution Approving Plans and Specifications and Ordering Advertisement for Bids Project No. 21-05 ABCDEF Lor Ray Drive Improvement Project.
	Agenda #12F. Consider Resolution Declaring Cost to be Assessed, and Ordering Preparation of Proposed Assessment Project No. 21-06 ABCDEF McKinley Avenue Street & Utility Improvement Project.
	Agenda #12G. Consider Resolution for Hearing on Proposed Assessment Project No. 21-06 ABCDEF McKinley Avenue Street & Utility Improvement Project.
	Agenda #12H. Consider Resolution Approving Bid for Splashpad.
	Agenda #12I. Receive Update on the Highway 14 Pedestrian Bridge Study.



